Qctober 11, 1995
Gary Taylor
4490 E Freedom Dr
Meridian ID 83642

RE: WINDOW SHINE COMPANY C 101182

Dear Gary:

We noted that the registered agent had been crossed off in block 2 and the
correction is missing. Pursuant to section 30-1-12, Idaho Code, each Idaho
cerporation must have and continuously maintain a registered agent in this state.
Please make the correction and resubmit the form to this office before December
1, 1995 to avoid forfeiture.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please
do not hesitate to contact this office at (208) 332-2811.

Very truly yours,

Syl Dodue

Sheryl DeVries
Corporate Division

Enclosures: cited
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